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Profile of the Artist
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Shantona

15 years

10

Ghoraghat, Dinajpur
Painting and Travelling
To be a school teacher

In this painting, Shantona tried to depict her
understanding of COVID-19 related messaging.
Alitle boy asked his elder sister about COVID-19
and how to protect himself. The sister is seen
explaining that it's important to stay home, wash
their hands regularly, maintain social distance and
wear mask. Shantona urged him to "Stay home, stay
safe”. Schools are closed now, but we shoulds
waste our time playing instead study at home and
engage ourselves in creative activities such as
painting, making toys and handicrafts".

Shantona is one of the children ActionAid
Bangladesh sponsors with support from funding
affilates.

We are
supporting
children like
Shantona
through our
Child
Sponsorship
Programme
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Message
of the Chairperson

The year 2020 has challenged us on many fronts as the COVID-19
pandemic unleashed its fury across the globe. The year will be
remembered for many pandemic-related impacts, but in the
forefront, there will be an increasing gap in terms of health and
equality. The world has adapted well, and new ways of working

b in least  which has
catapuited communities to an unthinkable digital reality. Sadly,
we are experiencing another form of gap - a digital divide that is
creating further inequalities.

In addition to COVID-19, Bangladesh has suffered a series of
climate induced disasters, such as, cyclone Amphan, multiple
floods, cold-waves, which have affected ActionAid Bangladesh's
smallholders and women farmers most . Communities.
have also experienced socio-economic, cultural, educational and
gender-based vulnerabilities.

As the Chair of AAIBS, | am proud of the work done by the
AT i 3 e

have continued to make our workplaces safer, healthier, and more
sustainable for the benefit of the communities. | thank the staff
and partners for their commitment and dedication.

AAIBS Executive Board and General Assembly have also provided
unprecedented support in our governance process and have
organised all the meetings online, including the Annual General

Meeting, when members joined virtually from remote places in
Bangladesh as well as abroad.

keep striving to improve the lives of our constituencies. The
‘pandemic has shown that by working together, whether onsite or
remotely - we can achieve our goals and continue to fulfil our
mission.

1 feel very privileged to put before you the Annual Report 2020
“#COVID19: Towards Resilience”. Wishing you all a safe and healthy
future as we strive forward.

Manzoor Hasan OBE



From the Desk of
The Country Director

“Historically, pandemics have forced humans to break wit
the past and imagine their world anew..”

Arundhuti Rey

020 tothe
COVID-19 breakout and apid spread actossthe world. The World
Health Organization (WHO) declared it a Pandemic in March 2020,
when thousands of people were infected and died across the
world. Moreover, lives and livelihoods were seriously impacted,
especially in the developing economies. ~ Globally significant
slowdown was observed with prolonged trade disruptions and
policy uncertainties which impacted millions.

Bangladesh was no exception and has experienced death in the
thousands. Not only did families lose their loved ones, but the
nation lost thinkers, artists, educators, and political actors. We

mourn y the p: - 99|
the population in poverty was extremely difficult, exacerbated by

par %
2020 left communities, development actors, authorities, and
decision makers with new challenges!

Jatior
production, and remittances from migrant workers reached its
highest peak (according to government sources); and economic
growth rate was 5.24% in the Financial Year 2019-2020, despite
COVID-19. We collectively remained resilient, and it i reflected in
the stories captured in this report.

Bangladesh is slowly moving towards resilience. By the end of
2020, vaccinati I for the : agricultural

This Annual report reflects how the ActionAid Bangladesh family,
comprising of the community, partners, and stakeholders, were
resilient throughout the year. In this report we have highlighted

fected by COVID-19
to address hunger: their support for children enabled them to
participate in creative, awareness-raising, and educational
activities remotely. 10,705 youths from 6 districts were mobilised
for local and national level advocacy. 94 advocacy initiatives were
taken by these young people.

Similarly, there are stories of women shouldering the burden of
additional Unpaid Care Work (UCW) related to COVID-19, while
continuing their income-generating activities. The Ministry of

Year Plan
(2021-2025) of Bangladesh because of the relentless advocacy by
AAB and partners. During the pandemic, the National Association
of Small and C
and negotiated with the goverment and its Ministry to ensure
effective disbursement of a stimulus package of BDT 67,750 crore
for Cottage, Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises (CMSME). This is
also an outcome of the advocacy role played by AAB and other
organisations.

coviD- did not disrupt the

response to the Rohingya Refugees from AAB. Furthermore, the

assistance in emergencies for the communities ~affected by

repeated floods in the northem parts of Bangladesh were not
ignity kits and assistance

went on without failure.

This report highlights different policy initiatives, campaigns,
‘mobilisation, and advocacy actions for the year 2020. It not only
reflects the facts, figures, and successes, but also provides a
thoughtful insight, which could contribute to projecting our
pathways as an organisation to getting prepared for a
post-pandemic world. In line with these developments, we
itiated the Mid-term Review of the AAB Country Strategy Paper.
1n 2021 and beyond, we will work to achieve the revised strategy.

Finally, the stories of success and achievements reflected in this
report are the collective endeavors of community, partners,
networks, and coalitions that we are affliated with. International
donors, the!
. Thereore we continued to push fo the Interests of the
marginalised and compromised. We end 2020 with having spent
BOT 9637 crore by implementing programmes and 33 projects

With this end in view, | express my deepest gratitude to the
communities, partners, donors, and all other supporters for their
relentless support. We look forward to continued engagement in
2021 and beyond.

Farah Kabir



Who Are We?

ActionAid i a global movement of people working together
to further human rights for all and defeat poverty. We
believe, everyone has the power within them to create
change for themselves, their families, and communities.
ActionAid s a catalyst for that change.

ActionAid works in over 45 countries across the world with
more than 15 milion people. We have a bottom-up
approach to decision-making. Our Secretariat is_in
Johannesburg, South Africa with hubs in Asia, The
Americas and Europe too.

We believe that we can only achieve our goals by working
collaboratively — locally, nationally, and globally ~ with
people in poverty, our supporters, partners, and peers. We
are more powerful and effective when we work together.

Solidari
with People Living in Poverty.
and Exclusion- will be the.
only bias in our commitment
o the fight against poverty,
injustice, and gender
inequality

Independence
free from any religious
o party-politcal
affiliation

Mutual Respect

innate worth of all
people and the

value of diversity

Equity and Justice
requiring us to ensure the
realisation of our vision for
Exeiion,

and genau identty, race,
ethnicity, caste, class, age,
HIV status, disabilty,
ocation and religion
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Our Vision

A just, equitable and sustainable world in which every
person enjoys the right to a life of dignity, freedom from
poverty and all forms of oppression.

Our Mission

To achieve social justice, gender equality, and poverty
eradication by working with people living in poverty and
exclusion, their communities, people’s organisations,
activities, social movements and supporters

Humility Courage of Conviction

recognising that we requiring us to be creative

are part of a wider

alliance against

poverty and injustice
making the greatest possible
impact on the causes of
i .n.usm, and gender
inequal

Integrity
requiring us (o be honest,
transparent and
accountable at alllevels.
for the effectiveness of
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ol resilience of the

Post COVID-19
Youth Employment
Projection in Bangladesh




Highlights of 2020 7

RS E ' '
Highlights from the Community | people \| affected people
1l received 1| received humanitarian
Wl multipurpose | assistance, among
> 1] cashgrants 1l them 2,37,787
’ N 1| during COVID-19 | were Rohingyas
4 10,705 young people 1| pandemic | N
' '

of 6 districts were mobilised
on different social issues
including local level advocacy
on decent work, workers'
rights, reducing violence
against women and adequate
budget allocation for young
people in the national budget
2020-21 following COVID-19

94

!
I
pandemic y ’ { advocacy
PREREESS ' initiatives
' were taken
!" by young people
|
|
and

summuly influenced the review and formulation of the

2020-2025 strategy on ‘Local Leadership for Global Impact’.

Thlswnn.pu\oﬂrn@obdmofk of the Civil Society
for Disaster Reduction (GNDR) 2020 inifiative.

T Couniey Discor of AB i s the ko the Gt
Rl LCNCH shoe 201Nl sc psend st
contributed to GNDR through the years in irammg
tre Giovl Skeloo of GNOF oa el s Boeed e/
Sorsmance eraion thereby has had an influencing
AA

ke opportunity for showeasing H fi Right Based

ActionAid.
ActionAid Bangladesh has supported the inclusion of a private
i i i i Task

40,755

{ 5,86,636

/' Virtual Worker Café
/' was introduced with the
intent to continue the
activities of ‘Workers Café’
during the pandenmic.
Regular interaction among
garment workers
continued, enabling the
workers to stay connected
and be informed about
labour rights issues ’
.

Team (HCTT) work plan through the Strengthening Urban
Public-Private Programming for Earthquake Resilience
(SUPER) Project. This platform is now functional.

“The Board of Directors of the National Association of Small
B i o o i as (S vl
‘Decent Work Monitoring Guideline’ developed by
-mmmmuummmmmmm
employees, NASCIB influenced its members and District
Committee to sensitise them leading to a practicing of this
guideline.

nt of the 8° Five Year Plan
(ztm -25) of Bangladesh, outcome of continued
advocacy by AAB and like-minded organisations.

e N by ol sk ncrpcrsted Unpeld Cars Work
awareness segmer
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Women
1,46,819

Total

Children 4 3,73,651 A
o & | 153432 / Rohingya
SAMA Cins91,068 Response

Boys 62,364 / 2,37,787
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Humanitarian
Response 2020

ActionAid Bangladesh Humanitarian Response
interventions guided by the humanitarian response
principles, Core Humanitarian Standard (CHS) and diverse
standards of ActionAid such as Women-Led Emergency
Response principles, AA Humanitarian Signature and
localisation agenda continued in 2020. The parameters
were set out by the Resilience Framework in 10 Local
Rights Programmes working areas.

A two-way communication mechanism
Communication Matrix’ was developed with the community
and continued to operate during COVID-19.

‘Women-Led

AAB responded to several disasters in 2020, includin
Cyclone Amphan, Northem Flood, Cold Wave an
COVID-19 pandemic.

g
d

In addition, the response for Rohingya Refugee in  the
camps of Cox's Bazar District remained undisrupted in
2020 amidst the pandemic.
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Dioakew Geographical Coverage of ActionAid Bangladesh
Humanitarian Interventions

Kurigram

Resches) ¥ 12509
13076
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onAid Bangladesh Humanitarian Response at the National Level

Flood Response

Cyclone Amphan Response

2,150 12,450 7,614
Families People Women
Received Recelved &Girls
Commodity Dry Food Received
Voucher Dignity Kit

258 55

Famili
People Reached A Sponeorsi
slang Children Received
oevonee Food & Non-Food

Items

Cold Wave Response

— COVID-19

2 e o

Response
1,50,000

Péople Covered under Awareness
Raising on COVID-19

14,690

Women Received Hygiene Kit

/

zvzsg( ived Personal /
:

/

/

on Equipment

14,945
People Received
Food Support

40,755

People Received Multipurpose

Cash Grant

Sl B R
S R Y
G B K
2 OR (55
& R I &
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Overview of Rohingya
Response Programme

AAB Rohingya response programme focused
on the following components

In 2020, AAB
achieved
95% burn rate
for Rohingya
Response
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23T 8T
Rohingya people
reached through
AAB interventions

The interventions of ActionAid Bangladesh were scaled up in
2020 across the 20 Camps, and for the adjacent host
communities of Ukhiya and Teknaf Upazila of Cox’s Bazar.
Despite the huge challenges to response programme in the
Rohingya camps because of the pandemic, AAB successfully
carried out most of its initiatives and activities.

Disaster Risk Reduction




Working Areas of Rohingya Response Programme

Q Location of AAB Working Camps

camp
2

amp
29

Nayapara RC

camp
26

9
amp
2

camp

camp
2
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2020

Coverage of Under Rohingya Response Programme i

AAB Operated Centres in Rohingya Camps

Women —~ Community,
Friendly i ’ Engagement
Spaces Centres
Men & Common
Boys Tailoring

Centre Zone

= @
Centres.

Meter Length
of Bridge

Constructed Constructed 9 6 1

HHs of Camp-21,
26, 27 Relocated

5,67

Meter Length
of Drainage
Developed/improved

Trees Planted
in The Camps
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Protection Services

; Safe Spaces for

il
g9 =

33,309
@ Rohingya Women Rohingya Women
Received Life Skill and Girls Received

et Awareness Peychosocl
5.000 Sessions
L

ISTRBUTED

O = Jlmchey

and Adolescent
UATRINES ANO ohi Girls Received
6 BATHING PLACES Livelibhood Grant
WSTALED Support

Rohingya Women
and Adolescent
TusE wELLS 3 Girls Received
WL Livelinood
Training
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Community and Volunteer
Engagement in Rohingya Camps

Complaint Feedback and

Response Mechanism

2,084

Rohingya community group
members are involved in
Protection, Site

Management and Site
Development activities

509

Rohingya volunteers
are involved in
voluntary services

123

Rohingya community
groups are engaged to
operationalise assigned

activities in the camps
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Preventive
Interventions

for COVID-19 within
Rohingya Response

In March 2020, ActionAid Bangladesh took significant preventive
measures to limit the spread of COVID-19 in Rohingya camps and
host communities in Cox's Bazar.

1800 hygiene kits and 2500 dignity kits were distributed in camps
11 and 12 in coordination with the respective Site Management
Service (SMS) agency. AAB installed low-cost handwashing
devices at significant points in the camps which included
ccommon gathering places inside camps 11, 12, 19, 26 and 27. A
total of 99 handwashing devices were installed to promote
handwashing practice among the Rohingya community in the
camps.

In camps 4, 4 Extention, and 18 Rohingya women produced
approximately 85,000 masks. These women were trained to make
masks as a part of alternative income generation initiative during
the pandenic. They made 2306 masks for their personal use. 132
women trainees were engaged in commercial mask production
and earned wages for this service.

47,000 masks were distributed by AAB in the camps and host
communities in adjacent areas of camps in Ukhiya and Teknaf. The
remaining masks were either sold or distributed on various
occasions.

Protecti d hygi i i 200 staff
and volunteers of AAB. Office premises and centers were
equipped with disinfection kits, temperature measurement
equipments, hand sanitizers and handwashing materials as a part
of the intervention. Masks were provided to staff and the
community who came to seek services at centers.

900 Personal Protective Equipments (PPE) and hygiene
materials were provided to 8 health facilties, to the district
administration of Cox's Bazar and JNUS, a local woman's
organisation, to support the COVID-19 response work in the
host community. With the District administration a month-long
food support was provided to 100 families among the host
community .

From the onset of me covm 19 pandemic, both Rohingya and
the host communities experienced insecurity and
psychological s Psycho social support and counseling
services were provided to the residents of camp
11,12,26,27 and the adjacent host communities.

Awareness sessions related to COVID-19 were organised
through home visits, small gatherings, digital bioscopes, board
games and demonstrations. Similar COVID-19  related
orientation sessions were also organised for the labourers who
worked under the Cash-for-Work (CfW) scheme. It was
compulsory for the workers to use face mask and they were
physical di working.

Annual Report 2020 ' 21



Photo Story of Rohingya Response

COVID-19 Response in Rohingya Camps

COVID-19 awareness raising
session in camp

Installation of low-cost 3 Rohingya women
vice in camp making masks

COVID-19 awareness session

Annual Report 2020 ' 22



Photo Story of Rohingya Response

ﬁ
[ &
3

o

K - :
Rohingya woman leader ] Country Director of AAB
speaking at an event ‘speaking on violence against women

Celebrating Interational
Women's Day-2020
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Child Rights and
COVID-19

Children are the utmost priority of AAB and remained so
during COVID-19. With various interventions, we tried
ensuring that children, particularly those sponsored under
ActionAid programme, were protected from COVID-19. We
tried to support them to continue their education despite the
pandenmic.

To encourage every child and their family members to wash
their hands, we distributed hygiene kits among 15,000
children. We have conducted awareness sessions on COVID-19
for 13,500 children in 15 working areas of AAB supported by
partners. Moreover, 300 child journalists and 3500 children,
who are members of the Child Forum, participated in various
sessions on COVID-19 as a part of the awareness raising
activities. These sessions covered issues of child protection
and negative consequences of child marriage.

We distributed exercise books among 15,000 children to
encourage the continuation of their studies from home. The
cover and back pages of these exercise books contained
awareness messages on COVID-19 and against child marriage.
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During the lockdown, children were unable to go out and play
with their friends. Hence, we organised two drawing
competitions to keep them motivated and engage in creative
activities. These competitions were part of Child Rights Week
2020 and Mujib Year celebrations. Children participated in
these drawing competitions remotely from their home and in
small groups.

Our field-level facilitators regularly visited the home of each
child and contacted them over the phone to inspire them to
continue their studies. The phone call service was open for the
students throughout to provide study related assistance.

15,000

Children received
hygiene kit twice
during pandemic

12,000

Children are aware of
GBY &the referral
mechanism sy

Children trained on
Disaster Risk
Reduction

14,000

Children have
understanding o
Child Rig

500

Children attended on
different competition
()




Youth Strive to Address
Hunger during COVID-19

During COVID-19 Pandemic, members of the youth-led
organisation ‘Ajker Jubo Projonma’ raised funds of BDT 65,000
locally from the well-to-do members of the community with
which they successfully distributed a basic food package to 150
marginalised families at Sutrapur, Dhaka. As a part of this
initiative, they took up advocacy to procure rice, at a
discounted rate, from local Open Market Sale (OMS) dealers.
When they found that price of rice in the retail market was high
and beyond the affordability of the marginalised community,
then they approached to the District Food Controller's Office to
purchase rice from OMS programme. However, because of the
COVID-19 Pandemic OMS programme had been postpond
immediately. Therefore, the District Food Controller advised to
the representatives of Ajker Jubo Projonmo to approach to the
chief food controller in this regard. Afterwards, the youth
communicated with the Directorate General of Food, and he
supported them finally.

As a result, they could purchase the rice at a discounted price
form a local OMS dealer. Thus, Ajker Jubo Projonmo could reach
to 150 marginalised families with food support. In this rights
realisation process of the community, AAB developed capacity
of youth, 50 as their platforms and organisations for practicing
leadership. It enabled them to take up advocacy for the exclude
and marginalised communities in general and in this case
during COVID-19 Pandenic.

Coverage of
Young People-Led
COVID-19 Response

Local advocacy
initiatives taken by ™
young people v

Distributed personal 'a
protection materials.
104450 people

Facilitated to
install 59
hand washing
facilities

| Distribution of
emergency food
2,749 s

HHs
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Community Journalist Group %j
Challenges Discrimination

The protests of the Community Journalist Group restored the
rights of the marginalised Dalit students of Baliadanga
Government Primary School of Keshabpur Upazila. These
students were discriminated in their schools. They were forced
to clean toilets and clothes of the teachers. They were even
restricted from using the school toilets. Such discriminations
were highlighted when 35 students of Dalit community could
not even pass the annual examination. These students
performed satisfactorily in the first term and half-yearly
examinations. The Community Journalist Group along with
the parents of these students challenged the school authority
and asked for rechecking of the exam scripts, but the school
authorities turned down their demand.

To protest this disrespectful and discriminatory behaviour
towards Dalit students, the Community Journalist Group
along with the parents and students handed over a
memorandum to the Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) calling to
address discrimination against the students of the Dalit
community. In response, UNO of Keshabpur upazila promised
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to actimmediately. There was a delay in action from the upazila
administration. The Community Journalist Group moved to the
Deputy Commissioner of Jessore District and submitted the
same memorandum.

The Deputy Commissioner's Office ordered an immediate
investigation. The allegations were upheld in the investigation
report. Subsequently, a meeting was held with teachers,
parents, and students in which the accused teachers
apologised to the parents of the Dalit children. They committed
to stop discrimination against Dalit children.

This initiative of the Community Journalist Group made an
impact on other primary schools of this upazila in which Dalit
children are studying. It drew wider attention across the
Keshabpur Upazila. Throughout the entire process, Dalit, a
partner organisation of AAB, provided technical support to the
Community Journalist Group enabling them to move forward
and claim justice against this discrimination.




Policy Advocacy Interventions by Youth

10705 youth from 6 districts were mobilised for local level
advocacy on decent work, workers’ rights, campaign for
reducing violence against women, and adequate budget
allocation for 020-21
in the wake of COVID-19 pandemic. Over the year 94
advocacy initiatives were taken by these youth.

Young Peoples’
Contribution in

Strengthening
Social Accountability

‘Drriro Prottoy’, a youth organisation of Domar Upazila in
Nilphamari District, successfully regularised the operation of
the community Clinic called ‘Muktithaat. This Clinic is
located at Bhogdaburi Union Parishad (UP) and itis the only
locally accessible health care facilty for the community.
Unfortunately, the community had been denying for some
time from receiving proper services through the Clinic due to
irregularities in opening hours, absence of Community

During the COVID-19 pandemic, NASCIB (the largest apex
body of the informal sector enterprise) influenced the
Government of Bangladesh to effectively disburse stimulus
package the Cottage, Micro, Small, and Medium
Enterprises  (CMSME) following  the  government
announcement of such a package amounting to BDT
67,750 crore.

Health Care Provider (CHCP) often for long duration and
shortage of medicines.

‘Drriro Prottoy’, a youth organisation developed with the
support of ActionAid Bangladesh under its Action for Impact
(Adl) project, decided to take up the issue. They conducted
Focus Group Discussions (FGD) and Key Informant
Interviews (Kll) with the community with regards to
accessing functionality of this community clinic and the
findings indicated that CHCP personnel were irregular and
ill-mannered.

Therefore, members of Drriro Prottoy approached tp the
Upazila Health and Family Planning Offier (UHFPO) and
requested them to take appropriate actions for making it
functional. As a result, the UHFPO made a surprise visit to
the community clinic and discovered that the clinic had
been closed during the business hours. However, on that
occasion, he assured the community presented during the
visit that the community clinic would remain open regularly,
and everyone would have access o the health care
services according to the government guideline.

With the formal interventions by the authorities, 'Muktirhaat
community clinic is now a well-functioning health centre. As
a result, the members of the community are satisfied with
the health care services which are producing to them. In
addition, members of Drriro Prottoy remain vigilant and try
to update the local authority regularly regarding the
operations of the community clinic. Through this initiative,
young people in Nilphamari set an example of contributing
through social accountabilty.
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Engaging and Empowering the Young People

Young people taking
YYoung women and men
are representing in actions on different

different community social issues including

local level advocacy
level decision making
structures L

20

People received service
under young people led
COVID-19 response

Advocacy
taken by young people
at local level
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Young People Leadership

Sadat Rahman, a 17-yearold youth was
awarded the prestigious International Children’s
Peace Prize 2020 for his anti-cyberbullying app
‘Cyber Teens'. This app orients young people on
intemet safety and security and assists them to
confidentially report cyberbullying.  Sadat
Rahman had earlier in 2019 won the ActionAid
Youth Innovation Challenge and awarded a fund
which he effectively used to develop his dream
project, the ‘Cyber Teens' app.

From 2015 to 2019, AAB engaged 112528 young
people like Sadat Rahman at multiple levels to
hamess their potential and inspire leadership. In
2015, ActionAid Bangladesh launched the Global
Platform Bangladesh — a hub for young people to
be equipped with the concept and capacity
instrumental to desired change. As an immediate
outcome, the engagement of young people in
activities and movements against poverty and
inequality has risen substantially.




Recognition of Unpaid
Care Work: A Step
Towards Women’s

Empowerment

ActionAid Bangladesh successfully changed the perceptions
regarding women's work otherwise defined as Unpaid Care
Work (UCW) in three districts of Northem Bangladesh:
Lalmonirhat, Dinajpur, and Gaibandha. The outcome of the

AAB ch ted

members of the community.

Asa result of the efforts of AAB and partner organisation, men
by .
y
made by women at home. Men began to support the women
members of the family by sharing the burden of UCW hence,
enabling women to engage in economic and social activities
outside home.

POWER, a multi-country project of ActionAid, conducted a
S-year long research, with the intent to understand the time
use pattern of women. The study titled Pattern of Time Use of
Rural Women and Men in Northern Bangladesh’ covered 720
selected respondents, both women and men from 238 women
groups.
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AAB introduced and facilitated a Time diary tool'which records
data on how respondents spent their time for UCW, paid work,
social activities, and rest. Later, the data was shared with
communities and duty bearers to raise awareness on UCW.

According to the Time Diary data in 2016, women spent an
average of 7.77 hours in UCW where half of their time was.
invested in cooking, 2.86 hours in other household activities
and 099 hours in childcare. These interventions showed a
positive change in reducing time for childcare to 0.75 hours and
cooking to 2.65 hours in 2020 and eventually had a downward
trend on overall time women spent in UCW, which was 5.42
hours in 2020,

To reduce the burden of UCW, Day Care Centre (DCC) and
Bondhu Chula (a women friendly mud cooking stove) were
introduced by ActionAid. The stove helped to reduce the time
for cooking. It is considered to be a costeffective and
iendly solution because less fuel and

ission into is low i

During COVID-19, lockdown across the country restricted
citizens from engaging on all fronts including economic
activities, but women did not discontinue their economic
engagements. And very minor changes observed in the hours
spent on paid work by women, i.e.1.84 hours in 2019 and 1.72
hours in 2020,




Average Hours Spent by Women for UCW

2017 2018 2019 2020

Comparison Between Average Hours Spent by
Women for UCW and Paid Work due to COVID-19

Polic;
Interventions on Unpaid Care Work

Unpaid work (Hours
baidiNolibone) As part of AAB interventions different public events,
2 WOrz SO competitions and dialogues were organised. Media
event's were also organised. Continued grassroot level
5 42 advocacy on Unpaid Care Work by ActionAid
2 Bangladesh and like- minded organisations, resulted
in the issue of UCW receiving national level attention.
Itwas highlighted in the 8" Five Year Plan (2021-25) of

Bangladesh.
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Comparison Between Average Hours

Spent by Women for UCW and Paid
Work due to COVID-19 Pandemic

870

Women and young
people engaged in
diverse livelihoods
options

N6 S

Women trained on
Climate Resilient
Sustainable Agriculture

4,480

Women entrepreneurs
have skills, and
equipped with
technologies on
post-harvest
management

11968

Women reported to
have increased their
income
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2,608

Community women
and men are aware
of the importance
of the recognition
of Unpaid Care
Work

1,404

Women are
representing in
different

12,612

Women are accessing
seeds through
community seeds
banks

4,413

Women have linkage
with regional and
national buyer
through

level decision making
structures

505

Women and young
people are engaged
in practicing CRSA

c
collection points

187

Landless people with
enhanced knowledge
applied for getting
khas land

278

People trained on
alternative
livelihood options.

9,617

Women with
enhanced skills and
knowledge on
business
development

4177

Women
Entrepreneurs with
improved access to
input and/or output
markets.



Chanpara Community
Clinic Continued to
Provide Primary Health
Care Services even
during the COVID-19
Pandemic

During COVID-19 pandemic, majority of medical facilities across
the country were disrupted or negatively impacted. Chanpara
Community Clinic however provided 24/7 services to ensure
Universal Health Coverage. A COVID-19 pandemic detection
booth was established on the clinic premises.

To ensure safe motherhood, Chanpara Community Clinic
continued Antenatal Care (ANC), Postnatal Care (PNC) and
normal child delivery services. The assigned Medical Officer
physically attended office twice a week and patients were
attended by Telemedicine or video conference on remaining
day.

The information on emergency service was spread by posting
the mobile phone and the WhatsApp number on the walls of
the clinic.

women received Antenatal
Care (ANC)

women received
Postnatal Care (PNC)

adolescent boys and girls
10 d

adolescent ca

couple received family
planning services

‘women received safe
motherhood service
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Enhancing Women
Leadership and Economic
Empowerment

R R

& |

I

Over the last five years, AAB contributed to develop women's
leadership by engaging them in different capacity building
initiatives including leadership, mentoring, ~advocacy,
protection, decent work, resilience building process, disaster
risk reduction. As a result, women in marginalised
communities innovated resilience models and offered
solutions to problems, prevented child marriage,
gender-based violence, mobilised people and led local level
advocacy to claim their rights. They are claiming recognition
for unpaid care work.

Jesmin Akter was awarded the national “Joyeeta Award” in
2020 by of Bangladesh under gory
“Women who are enterprising in a new life by removing the
horrors of torture*. Jesmin is a survivor of acid attack. She has
been working to mobilise acid survivors, supported them to
enhance their overall mental strength, including the
confidence to live with determination, and to become
self-reliant. ActionAid Bangladesh created a mentoring
opportunity for Jesmin from 2007, and she worked as a fellow
in the Women's Rights team for over two years.

In 2016, the participation of women in the electoral process
made a remarkable advancement towards women's
empowerment. 39 women participated in the Union Parishad
elections. 21 were elected to the Union Parishad as
representatives from the reserved seats for women. In 2019,
1005 women were represented in different formal and
informal community level decision making structures.
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Women's Economi
Empowerment

ActionAid Bangladesh Making Market Work for Women
(MMWW)  Project is promoting rural women
agri-entrepreneurship in its working areas through
establishing collection points and market sheds at
community level or farmgate level which is at their
doorsteps. Collection points are especially designed for
women agri-entrepreneurs who cannot go to local
markets for selling their products due to socio-cultural
barriers. Besides, market sheds are established at local

for those women agri- who
can afford going to the local marketplaces for selling
their products overcoming the socio-cultural barriers.
MMWW Project has established 89 market spaces which
consist of 67 collection points and 22 market sheds in its
working areas.

Till 2019, 4894 women engaged in Income Generating

les (IGA) which increased their acceptability within
family and helped to make decisions in terms of
education for their children, household expenditure and

chain development support to 2193 women collectives
by connecting them to local and national markets and
government agencies. This continued support allowed
'more women to access markets.



| Climate Justice

¢ Movement Demanding
Construction of
Sustainable
Embankment

BINDU, a feminist youth organisation in Satkhira, received
climate literacy training from ActionAid Bangladesh. AAB
facilitated training workshops on climate literacy, human
rights, As aresult, BINDL

advocated for rebuilding the embankment in Satkhira.

Satkhira, a southwestern district of Bangladesh, is often
affected by disasters like cyclones, storm and flood. On 20 May

this strike the demand to local administration was for
sustainable embankment. 20 people-led local organisations,
members of the 3 Upazila of Satkhira District BINDU organised
demonstrations. The movement was highlighted in both local
and national media. Subsequently several local NGOs joined
the movement. It made the social media too. This movement
inspired the local community particularly young people. It
gained the attention of the local government. Bangladesh
Water Development Board as a result of the movement took
immediate action and rebuilt the embankment.

2020, Satkhira was ravaged by cy(lone Amphan caregonsed as
asuper cyclone, 1200
families of Datinakhali village under Shyam nagar Upazila. The
cyclone caused a storm surge thatnundated the entre vilage
and resulted in
fisheries.

BINDU initiated a climate movement in the form of a strike. In

“This initiative was supported by ActionAid Bangladesh. BINDU
continued to facilitate the movement throughout 2020
engaging wider youth networks of Satkhira and beyond.
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The 2020 flood was an unusual experience for the people of
Greta Thunberg Wabdapara vilage . Galbandh. Distict, Faced with the
& existing challenges of COVID-19 pandemic, prolonged
Foundation Partners witerogging and muttipie peaking of floodwaters caused
severe livelihood crisis in the area. Several families were facing

with ActionAid food insecurity due to loss of livelihood opportunities.

Consequently, those living in extreme poverty considered

Bangladesh to Halt BT

in this backdrop.

Displacement ActionAid Bangladesh and the Greta Thunberg Foundation
jointly responded to the crisis supporting a total of 2325 ‘most

of Flood Affected atrisk'families with a cash grant of BD Taka 5,000 per family. The
o amount helped the families to ensure food security and invest
Communities in creating economic opportunities. This timely assistance

provided the families with choices in terms of whether to
migrate for survival

Additional

The woman on the picture is Laboni Begum, who is among the recipients of the cash
grant programme. Laboni, and her family of four, faced severe food crisis dring the
flood season. Having no money to purchase food, or resources to cultivate land, they
took the decision to migrate elsewhere. After receiving the financial assistance from
ActionAid Bangladesh; Laboni remained in her village, and grew mustard to earn a
livelihood.
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Disaster Risk Reduction

isaster Community people "
Management (women-333, men-60) received Contingency plans
Committees training and orientation on updated and tested
formed disaster preparedness

ActionAid Bangladesh Policy Advocacy Interventions on DRR

Key Events and Activities

AAB has been advocating on the issue
since 2014 Contributed with joint
study with Planning Commission of
Bangladesh and as a member of
national committee on DIA

Key Events and Act

AAB has been advocating on this
issue since 2016 jointly with the
Ministry of Disaster Management
and Relief
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Learnings in 2020

and Response Taken

Digital divide deepens inequality between men and women.
One of the lessons of 2020 was the Digital Divide’ pamcularly
in the context of urban and rural settings. The gender
dimension of this divide became highly visible dunng
COVID-19 pandemic. ActionAid Bangladesh intends to
address these aspects of inequality with continued advocacy
interventions. It also intends to develop the capacity of the

ome
the digital divide. This year AAB was seen engaged in
advocating for the rights of young people specially for the
access to public services, This s related to access to technology
and digital platforms. Engaging the young people in COVID-19
response fast-tracked the process.

Contributions of young people was instrumental in
responding to the pandemic. Young people were engaged
voluntarily in food distribution for the community. They were
involved in many right-based activities, such as, promoting
Right to Information, conducting advocacy and campaign
with multiple service-providers. Community-led alternative
response mechanisms successfully addressed GBV during the
pandemic.

In 2020 during the COVID-19 pandemic, there were limited
services available for the survivors of Gender Based Violence.
Institutions for example, legal support office, police station
and hospital were occupied in dealing with the COVID-19
patients. Unfortunately, GBV cases were increasing in the
pandemic year, yet services were in shortage!

To overcome these challenges, AAB established a new GBV
response mechanism. This mechanism is comprised of local

Y 9

3 and theup
chairman and authorities. The members of this team
disseminated information on GBV cases through women and
other community people. This alternative approach worked, as
ActionAid Bangladesh and its Local Rights Partner
organisations observed that a number of GBV cases were
reported to local women leaders by the GBV survivors
following this mechanism.
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New Ways of Working

To safeguard safety, security, health and wellbeing of
its staff and the communities it works with ActionAid
Bangladesh (AAB) set up a Crisis Management

(CMT) for prompt decision ng to navigate
COVID-19 restrictions and guidelines. In addition, the
‘New Ways of Working’ adapted by AAB meant Work
from Home (WFH) Policy being rolled out initially in

rch and later extended till December 2020.

Ensuring staff safety:

AAB provided protection gears (PPE - Personal

Protection Equipment) to frontline staff working

at F()hmuya camps and arranged  isolation
ith symptoms of

Covib 19

-life balance:
Flexible working hours and work modality to
address the needs of staff having to getinvolved
ith household works, such as caring for their
children, parents, and other family membes

COVID-19 health information hotline:

AAB set up a tele-support system using a hotline

number from March - October 2020 to provide
OVID-19 health information to AAB staf,their

family members and relatives, and partner /

programme participants. 4,000 individuals were

served over phone.

Ensuring mental healthcare:

Under the Employee Assistance Programme
(EAP), AAB arranged mental health care support
for staff and their immediate family members.




Knowledge Products

Learning
Documents

28

Publications
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Samples of Knowledge Products

[DING
uu;ﬁ,'}i'{‘: Som
“l BANG!

LADES!
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22

mobilised

Media Outreach

Addressing

n
Bangladesh: Taking
Connecting the AHuman Rights
Rohingya Diaspora: Based Approach J
Highiighting the The Context of
Global Displacement Justice Ilmn:" I;-w

Rural Women
Agri-Entrepreneurship

5 International

7 Years of Rana

Plaza Tragedy and
COVID-19 COVID-19
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Digital Media Outreach g

(6.5 million+)
d thro
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Projects Implemented in 2020

Women| e Boys

Jamalpur,
United Nat
Popuation Fund
(UNFPA)

Bargu
marginalised 4 Gaibandha
conts and youth

Gaibandha,
Dinajp
Laimorirh

Jamalpur

o Dhaka (North
Protoctionand | "o City Corporation
Humanitarian A & South City
Corporat

Stenghening Urban Bangladesh (W
Publc-Prvat Uni
Programming o
Earthquake
Resilence (SUI
Industry)

Land Rights, Human
Rights and Corporate | IRV and YPSHA
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7 - Total Number of People
Project Name Donor Project Focus Name of Partner Coverage in 2020

Women| Wen | Girls | Bo

for Women Securiyin Project | Foundation, SNSP | _ e
MWW Netherlands Location and Shushian eyt

6,002

‘Action for Impact Satkhia,

(Adi): Youth § ancemont of Full o Bagorhat,
Leadership Towards | DANDIAY Produciwe & Docent | HEAD. Badbon Dhaka,

ActionAid ¥ Nari Moitree, ALO,

Accountabilty of the il Work for Young Women | iict 'Srio® e | Chattogram,
Sustainablo ‘and Men o Al kushiag
Development Goals Niphamari

Protection of Gil Child
and Ensure Fundamental
Needs

Happy Home

Individual Donors

ActionAd Capacity Buiding and
lobal Platform haka
S P Denmark Youth Led Activism o

Literate youth about Dhaka, Cox's
PR Sl avas i 200 Bazar. Barishal,
vy cmato science and take iy
climate action in all over
the country

Youth Led Climate
Accountabilty for
Ciimate Justico

Strengthoning | Baet] rOVinG clmate budgel | a5 BNDU

e, [intomational Budget]  dacision making and T
Partnership (1BP) |  accountabilty at the

Accountabiity

Songshopt
national level 0

ActionAid

International, | Dhaka, Khuina,

Tadbeer Consulting | Sunamgon)

[l (Afghanistan Chattogram,

Development | climate-induced migration/| Sttching Climate | Naogson and
(ICMPD) displacement Acton Network

South Asia

D seretcoat | T 6 stk of
uth Asia Migration | Centre for Migration|  national an
and Cimato and Policy

Shariatpur

Proventon and
Rosponse to Direct h

Gender-Based Violence Implementation CoxsBazl | 120,901
in Emergency (GBVIE)
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Project Name

Project Focus

Name of Pa

Total Number of People
Coverage in 2020

Women

Men

Girls | Boys

Promoting Women
and G’

through Enhancing
Protection and

UN Women

Women
Empowerment

Cox's Bazar

11431

ks Devolopment
for Seff-Reliance for

World Food
Programme (WFP)

Livelihood and Sef

Oirect
Implementation

Cox's Bazar

Sito Dovelopment in
Camp 11, 12 and 19

International
Organization for
Migration (OM)

Site Development

Implementation

Cox's Bazar

17310

Sustainablo
Solutions and
Protoction for the

Rohingya Community
in Camps

Unted Nations High|
Commissioner for
Refugoos
(UNHCR)

Communiy Based
Protecton

Direct
Implementation

Cox's Bazar

21374

Sustainable
Solutions and
Protection for the
[Rohingya Community|
in Camps

Unied Nations High
Commissioner for
Refugoes

Site Management

Diroct
Implementation

Cox's Bazar

20078

Disaster Risk
Management in
Cox's Bazar

United Nations
Development
Programm.

(UNDP)

Direct
Implomer

Cox's Bazar

DEC Coronavirus
Appeal 2020 -

Bangladesh

The Disasters
Emorgency
Committee (DEC)

WASH and COVID-19
Respons

Jago Nari Unnayan
Sangstha (JNUS)

Cox's Bazar

Northern Flood
Response 2020

Greta Thunberg
Foundation

To met the basic needs
through providing the Mult
Purpose Cash Grant
(MPCG) support to flood

affoctod housoholds

Kendrlo Krishok
Maitroo (KKM)

Dinajpur

Annual Report 2020 ' 45




Total Number of People
Project Name Project Focus. Name of Partner | District Coverage in 2020

Men | Girls | Boys

Young women-led
oung Australian NGO

Coopoaton | covtoResponse | 0% | corypazar on
Proga ANGP rplraniaton

preparedness

Improving Water,
Saniation, Hygiene
and the Environment | The ALBORADA

Implomentation | C°X® Bazar

Bangladesh

g the Direct
Protoction Noods of | Penny Appeal GBV Protection et
Rohingya Refugees

n Cox's Bazar

Bangiadesh

Cox's Bazar

Rosponsa to tho ActionAid Rohingya Response

Cox's Bazar
Intornational Oporation Implementation

Myanmar Nationals
(FOMN) in
Bangladesh

To Improve Industria e~
garment workers and | Awj Foundation
factory management on | _Kamoji Nari
labour ights and | Safety and Rights | Dhaka &
rosponaibiites. support | Sockty (SRS). | Chattogram
factory-evel dispute | - Songshoptaque,
resaluton and increase Agrajetra
access of workers o legal
aid and arbiraton
channels

Levi Strauss.
Bangladosh by Foundation
Fostering Education
on Labor Rights,
Supporting Dispute
Resoktion and
increasing Access to
Legal Ald and
bitration channels
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Project Name

Donor

Project Focus.

Name of Partner

District

Total Number of People
Coverage in 2020

Women

Men

Girls_| Boys

From Commitments

to Actions: Incroasin

Monterreys20

Commission

increased Domestic

Resource Mobilzation
(DRM), improved debt

Wit Financial Flows.

(FFs)

Contribute 1o increased
public accountabilty and
'good govemanca at the
natonsi and internatonal
lovel, in order to promote

management and reduce

Direct
Implomentation

COVID-19

ActionAid
Intornatonal

and Personal Protection
Equipment

Multipurpose Cash Grant

VARD, BITA, USS,
BDOSBSDX
Shushian, NDBUS.
AVAS, Dalit

Sunar

A Community Based
Inftative on
Reconstruction and
Rohabiltation of
2017 Flood
Damages in the
District of Sunamgon

Bangladosh

KPMG
Intornational

Most impacted and

and playgrounds are
rehabiltated to cope with
future floods.

Voluntary

Association of Rural

Development
0)

Sunamgon]

Holping Marginalised|
Demographis Fight
tho COVID-19

Multpurpose Cash
Grants Distribution

Direct
Implementation

Narayangonj

CcssF

Commonwealth

people across the
Commonwealth

oreign,
Commonwealth and|
% | Development Offce

Enhancing the capacity
o civil society and
beneficiaries to improve
the response and uptake
of violence and

discrimination

Safoty and Rights
Society (SRS)

Dhaka and
Chattogram
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2016-2020: Reflecting on

2,43,298
‘ 1,93,466
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Capacity Building

2>

T s

&

People trained on People trained People trained on People trained and
Climate Resilient on Disaster Resilience and received support on
Sustainable Preparedness Climate Justice Sexual and
Agriculture Reproductive Health

@

Awareness Raising

1,23,233

YYoung people

38,671 13,686

Women and children Women and men aware

‘aware of GBV of the unpaid

.engaged in advocacy
care work concept i

actions
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ars of Campaign and Mobilisation

12019, AABI the two City C Dhaka

In2016,

South and Dhaka North) to join the 16 Days of Activism
Campaign, and work towards eliminating all kinds of
violence against women and girls in the city.

From 2015 to 2017, AAB ran a multi-country campaign on
safe cities calling for action by duty bearers to ensure
gender-responsive public services, safer transport and
enforcement of laws against sexual harassment. As part of

the Right to Food Framework Bill in collaboration with
local, national, and regional networks and movements,
such as, Right to Food Bangladesh, KHANI (Food Security
Network)

AAB, together with Democratic Budget Movement (DBM)
network, continues to influence the government for
democratisation of the national budget framing process,

i effe ion. The ask has been

this campaign, women groups along with
placed 18 memoranda to the duty bearers in 7 city
corporations demanding gender responsive public
services. They also called for justice for the survivors of
violence. In response, City corporations provided basic
amenities. The Campaign continued in 2020 at different
forms and levels.
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for a Budget that s inclusive, just and responsive to young
women and men.




5 Years of

Policy Advocacy

In collaboration with other INGOs and NGOs, AAB

vocated for ensuring mobile data and
telecommunications services in Myanmar and
Bangladesh during the COVID-19 pandemic. It was
considered essential in_disseminating live saving
messages to the Rohingya communities. The
Government of Bangladesh allowed access to mobile
data for a few months during this period.

A total of 1999 affected community people from
Matarbari Coal Power generation area received
additional compensation from the government. These
were distributed under few categories such as- 45
displaced families were rehabilitated, 1128 labourers
received compensation - each of those who lost their
occupation because of the project received BDT
2,80,000; and 826 HHS were given compensation for
loss of livelihood. AAB had been advocating since 2017
jointly with the People's commission, community, Coal
Power Generation Company Bangladesh Limited
(CPGCBL), Japan Intemational Cooperation Agency
(ICA) and local authorities to ensure this compensation
is given.

As part of an ongoing policy advocacy campaign for
ensuring decent work in the informal sector, a national
policy and a guideline on Informal Sector Industries
were drafted in 2019 by AAB and of the

Asa result of regional level advocacy initiatives, the UN
High Level Panel on “Women Economic Empowerment
Foruny UCW asa policy

for UN members.

ActionAid Bangladesh has been actively contributing
to legislative advocacy. For example, AAB, was closely
involved in the CSO-led review process for the Child
Marriage Restrain Act 2017. Additionally, AAB, s one of
the members of National Girl Child Advocacy Forum,
took part in providing the draft of the Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy. The draft was handed over to the
Deputy Speaker of Bangladesh National Parliament for
legislative review and action.

Moreover, AAB, through its engagement with Women's
Cafes, worked to influence different stakeholders to
amend Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 in collaboration
with the partner organisations. The amended Labour
Law was placed in the parliament for enactment.

ActionAid Bangladesh developed a policy brief on
Gender Based Violence at workplace which was
policy makers, trad
media, government, multilateral agencies and
NGO/INGOs. _Launching _the policy _brief and
ing it via media hel
the issue of GBV at workplace.

ampaign and submitted to the Ministry of Industry
and the Department of Inspection for Factories and
Establishments (DIFE).

To recognise and redistribute Unpaid Care Work (UCW)
of women, AAB has taken several initiatives such as
research, media campaign and advocacy to influence
the Ministry of Women and Children Affairs (MOWCA)
and policy makers from 2015-19. In 2017, the Minister
of Finance, Government of Bangladesh committed to
explore ways of counting UCW into GOP and
ing itinto the

At global level, ActionAid Bangladesh supported
ActionAid International to conduct a research to
negotiate the first-ever interational law to end
violence and harassment in the world of work at the
International Labor Conference (ILC) in Geneva.
ActionAid called on International Labor Organization
(ILO) member states to urgently ratify the treaty so that
the law can be enacted and provide protection for
women and other marginalised workers.
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In 2016, AAB initiated advocacy to amend the Land

Acquisition Law 1982. In this regard, AAB influenced the

Ministry of Land to consider issues, such as fair

compensation, corruption prevention and community
the Land i

Collaborative advocacy and lobbying by AAB and Access
to Information (a2i) with Bangladesh Technical Education
Board (BTEB), led to updating three curriculums  of
Technical and Vocational Education & Training (TVET) to
make them relevant to the present contextin 2019.

Adoption of New
Ways of Working

during COVID-19
Pandemic
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In 2015, ActionAid Bangladesh proactively advocated
and lobbied with the government, factory owners and

provision of services for the Rana Plaza building
collapse survivors.

In 2018, a memorandum was submitted to the
Parliamentary Caucus on Youth and Sports demanding
equal wages and opportunities for women and girls in
sports.

Following the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic,
Government of Bangladesh imposed lockdown several
times in 2020, and other restrictions on movement were
imposed since March 2020. It impacted AAB on multiple
levels like it did the country as a whole!

ActionAid Bangladesh (AAB) set up a Crisis Management
Team (CMT) for prompt decision making in these
circumstances. The focus of AAB was safety, security,
health and wellbeing of its staff and the communities it
works with. It adopted the AA Federation guidelines too

The ‘New Ways of Working’ adapted by AAB meant Work
from Home (WFH) Policy being rolled out initially in March
and later extended till December 2020. Virtual platforms
and interaction became the norm for accomplishing
planned tasks. Respective teams submitted weekly work
plans; tasks were assigned to teammates. AAB also
established an online-based roster tracking module.
Induction, orientation and support session, all staff and
own Hall meeting, Board Committee meetings, Board
meeting and the AGM were also organised virtually.




ActionAid Bangladesh Human
Resource in 2020

- Total Staff 361 g

0 O

Men 196 Women 165

Dhaka Office
103

GG

Men 61 Women 42

I’ Cox’s Bazar Office —]

258
()

Men 135 Wom;aa 123
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Governance

ActionAid Intemational (AAI) has chosen to adopt a federal
model of govemance which means that ActionAid belongs
to and is governed by its collective membership.

In accordance with the federal nature of AAI, individual
national organisations have a clear mandate, authority,
and responsibiliies but also an obligation to observe,
accept and comply with the mandate, authority and
responsibiliies assigned to AAI in relation to national
territories and supranational and intemational spaces.

In 2002, it was first proposed by AAI that
AA Bangladesh would be international for

Greater influence, affluence, and
impact at local, national, and
international level

Internal democratic governance

Deeper legitimacy and
accountability

In 2005, nominations for Board Members came from
Partners and Staff and a legal consultant was appointed to
look after the application process and drafting/reviewing
and executing relevant documents.

In 2009-2010, an Advisory Board was formed initially to
start up the process of Afiliate Membership and Local
Registration of the AAIBS. The management and partners

were asked to propose names for this purpose. Around
100+ names were proposed which in tum were shortlisted.

Accordingly, in 2012, ActionAid Intemational Bangladesh
Society (AAIBS) was formed to carry out ts activities and
functions as a Member of ActionAid International so far as
the values, aims and objectives of the Society shall be
identical to those of ActionAid International. To this end,
the constitutive documents including but not limited to the
Constitution, by-laws and regulations, terms of reference
and bilateral agreements with ActionAid International, as
amended from time to time, shall be binding upon AAIBS.

The General Assembly

The General Assembly is the general
body of the Society and the overarching
governance structure of the Society
‘comprising of all Members of the Society.

The Executive Board

The Executive Board is the governing
board of the Society composed of such
natural persons as shall be elected by the
General Assembly in accordance with the
criteria stated in the Constitution.

The Secretariat

The Secretariat is the professional
management organ of the Society
‘comprising all employees of the Society
and headed by the Executive Director (ED).
The ED shall be employed by the Board in
consultation with AAl in accordance with
the Constitution.
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Members of the

Executive Board

MANZOOR HASAN OBE

Chairperson

Convener ~ Governance and Organisation
Development Committee

MD. ABDUS SATTER SARKAR RAISA GIAS
‘Treasurer Member, Executive Board
Convener - Finance Committee  Convener — Audit Comittee

L1 / \
ZAHIDA FIZZA KABIR ESHANI CHAKRABORTY  RAFIQUL ISLAM ROWLY
Member, Executive Board Member, Executive Board Member, Executive Board
Convener — Safeguarding Convener - Programme,

Committee Strategy and Direction Committee-
Q liA

v

LAMIYAN. JABBAR M. NASEEMUL HYE JYOTIRMOY BARUA FARAH KABIR
Member, Executive Board  Member, Executive Board Member, Executive Board Ex-Officio Secretary
Executive Board
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Members of the

General Assembly

2.

DR. MD. KHALILUR RAHMAN  PRASHANTA KUMAR TRIPURA
Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly

MOMTAZ ARABEGUM  MIRAJ AHMED CHOWDHURY
Member, General Assembly. Member, General Assembly

ANGELA GOMES
Member, General Assembly

SALEHA BEGUM
Life Member, General Assembly

o
{

‘SHOWVIK DAS TAMAL SYED NURUL ALAM
Member, ] bly Member, I Assembi
= T

HAOA BEGUM SABINA MALO

Member, | bly Member, | Assembly

d 4

e

REEFAT BIN SATTAR RAHIMA SULTANA KAZAL

Member, General Assembly Member, General Assembly
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Members of the
General Assembly

DR. MD. MANZOORUL KIBRIA
Member, General Assembly

BEGUM ROKEYA
Member, General Assembly

MAIMUNA AHMAD
Member, General Assembly
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HLA SHING NUE
Member, General Assembly

ONGLAY RANI DEBI
Member, General Assembly

IBRAHIM KHALIL AL-ZAYAD
Member, General Assembly

£

KORVI RAKSHAND DHRUBO
Member, General Assembly

MUKTASREE CHAKMA
Member, General Assembly

MOIZ IQBAL.
Member, General Assembly



Relationship
Between the
Organs of
the Society

the

authority of A

The General Assembly

The General Assembly is the overarching
govemance structure of the AAIBS comprising of
all Members D' the organisation. The Gu\emi

most
asoammnmlswmbyob;mwmmdmmquum Board profile
dua!mmtmcamhhmm
Executive Boa

The Assembly delegates govemance of AAIBS to

The Secretariat is accountable to the Executive Board.
The Executive Board is accountable to the General Assembly.
The General Assembly is accountable to its Members.

The General Assembly is therefore the highest governance
BS.

The Executive Board

The Executive Board is the goveming board of the
Society and responsible for the day to day govemance:
in all matters relating 1o the Society subject to the

Assembly is of

AAIBS's mlwholdeﬁ They constitute the Gmml
and their liability is limited by their own

guarantees as per the Memorandum of Society.

To maintain and uphold the democratic values, the
Executive Board stagger retirements so that
one-third of Board Members retire each year.
Consequently, the casual vacancies are filed with
new Board Members

are eligible for re-election and retiring Board
Members remain in the General Assembly subject
o their respective terms.

powers of the General
Assembly. The Executive Board consists of a
minimum of 07 (Seven) members and a maximum of
11 (eleven) members, of which one member is
appointed by AAI. All members of the Executive Board
are elected from amongst the members of the General
Assembly.

The Chairperson of the Board is the head of the.
Society. The ED is the head of the Secretariat
responsible for the day to day activities of the AAIBS,
for its management, implementation, financial and
administrative affairs. The ED is also the ex-officio
Secretary to the Board without voting power.

The federal model of governance of ActionAid mea
that the Chair of AAIBS s also a representative o
AAIBS as an Afiiate Member in the AA Intemational
(AAl) General Assembly. Additionally, AAl
Representatives (Al Reps) are nominated to be a
part of national Boards. For example, AAIBS Chair is.
an AAI Rep in the AA Australia Board, and a Member
of AA Vietnam Board is an AAI Rep in AAIBS Board.
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Meetings of The Executive Board
Held in 2020

33 Meeting of AAIBS
Executive Board,
1% Quarter 2020

34" Meeting of AAIBS
Executive Board,
2™ Quarter 2020

35" Meeting of AAIBS
Executive Board,
3 Quarter 2020

36" Meeting of AAIBS
Executive Board,
4" Quarter 2020

Number of Members.
‘Attended

Number of Members.
Attended

Number of Members
Attended

Number of Members.
Attended

Total Number of
Members.
Total Number of
Members.

Total Number of
Members.

Total Number of
Members.




Committees of The Executive Board

The Executive Board, for the purposes of its mandate,
delegates some of its powers, functions or duties to a
number of Commitiees as may be necessary with
such written terms of reference s it shall deern it The
Committees do not have

powers unless such powers are expliclly granted to
them by the Board.

The Committees follow such procedure as the
Executive Board may from time to time direct and it is
mandatory for the Committees, in the exercise of the
powers so delegated, to conform to any such
regulations that may be imposed on them by the
Executive Board or by the Constitution.

Governance and Organisation
Development Committee (GODC)

MANZOOR HASAN OBE
(Chairperson, AAIBS)

JYOTIRMOY BARUA
Member Executive Board — AAIBS

MAIMUNA AHMAD
Member General Assembly — AAIBS

SHOWVIK DAS TAMAL
Member General Assembly ~ AAIBS

The Main Roles and
Responsibilities of GODC

Help AAIBS to strengthen its governance
capacity and enhance the development of
the organisation;

Provide all support and guidance to the ED
and Senior Management to implement and
ooperationalise the broader institutional
goals / visions and missions of AAIBS;

Provide strategic guidance to ED in
organisational development;

Organise self-assessment and regular
externally facilitated review of the Board in
order to learn from experience, bring new
knowledge and capacity into the Board and
develop the Board as a collective team for
effective functioning.

Annual Report 2020 ' 60



Finance ittee (FC

MD. ABDUS SATTER SARKAR
(Treasurer, AAIBS)

RAFIQUL ISLAM ROWLY
Member, Executive Board ~ AAIBS
RAHIMA SULTANA KAZAL
Member, General Assembly — AAIBS

MOIZ IQBAL
Member, General Assembly - AAIBS

The Main Roles and
Responsibilities of FC

Ensure that budgets, operational plans and
effective implementation of budgetary control
system, including capital budgets and updates
prepared and presented to the Board for
approval;

Review the integrity of the internal financial
control and risk management systems;

Review the external auditor's independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process;

Report to the Board, identifying any matters in
respect of which it considers that action or
improvement is needed, and making
recommendations as to the steps to be taken.
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Programme, Strategy and

Direction Committee (PSDC)

Convener

ESHANI CHAKRABORTY
(Member, Executive Board ~ AAIBS)
Members

LAMIYA N JABBAR
Member, Executive Board — AAIBS

REEFAT BIN SATTAR
Member, General Assembly - AAIBS

DR. MD. MANZOORUL KIBRIA
Member, General Assembly - AAIBS

The Main Roles and
Responsibilities of PSDC

Help the AAIBS management to enhance the
quality of the programme and develop strategic
capacity to address its broader vision, mission
and goals;
Review and, if necessary, revise the statements
of mission, vision and values of AAIBS and report
to the Board and GA as well as AAl Secretariat;
lmm strategic dialogue (alongwn.n ms ED) with
agencies with
stalemems of mission, vision and values to
enhance program harmony and institutional
alliances;

Mdmaln active relations with civil society bodles

outside to tap
Inmmg on program intervention and its quality
assurance.



RAISA GIAS
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

NASEEMUL HYE
Member, Executive Board — AAIBS

MIRAJ AHMED CHOWDHURY
Member, General Assembly — AAIBS.

KORVI RAKSHAND DHRUBO
Member, General Assembly — AAIBS

The Main Roles and
Responsibilities of AC

To monitor the integrity of the financial statements;
the intemal financial control and risk management
systems;

“To monitor and review the effectiveness of the
internal audit function;

To review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness.
of the audit process, taking into consideration
relevant professional and regulatory requirements;

To develop and implement policy on the
engagement of the external auditor to supply
non-audit services;

To report to the Board, identifying any matters in
respect of which it considers that action or
improvement is needed, and making
recommendations as to the steps to be taken.

Safeguarding Committee (SgC)

ZAHIDA FIZZA KABIR
(Member, Executive Board — AAIBS)

RAFIQUL ISLAM ROWLY
Member, Executive Board — AAIBS

IBRAHIM KHALIL AL-ZAYAD
Member, General Assembly — AAIBS

MUKTASREE CHAKMA SHATHI
Member, General Assembly — AAIBS

The Main Roles and
Responsibilities of SgC is to

Advise the Senior Leadership Team (SLT) and
Safeguarding Stakeholder Panel on the most
appropriate policy and operational framework for
safeguarding within AAIBS;

Oversee the alignment and consistency of
d's approach across AAIBS;

Provide strategic oversight for all aspects of
safeguarding work across the organisation and
ensure all policies, practices and procedures are
up to date, compliant with statutory and regulatory
requiremtnts and effective in protecting
right-holders from potential or actual harm.
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Finance

Annual Expenditure
2020 2019
Particulars
BDT % BDT %
Women Right and Gender Equity 149,463,973 16% 150,571,570 18%
‘Young People 118,544,164 12% 107,857,934 13%
Resilience & Climate Justice 161,498,965 17% 148,454,425 18%
Right to Just and Democratic Governance 36,247,125 4% 73,786,846 9%
Forcibly Displaced Myanmar Nationals 497,950,535 51% 361,548,211 42%
Total 963,704,764 100% | 842,218,986 100%

Annual
Expenditure 964
(BDT Milion) 842
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< = ActionAid Bangladesh raised and utilized
Source and Application fund under Country Strategy Paper-V.

of Fund in 2020 (CSP-V) which is aligned with s strategic
priorities and objectives

Source of Fund in 2020

Segments BDT %
Individual Giving (Child Sponsorship) 138,819,526 14%
Individual Giving (Others) 4,961,876 1%
Institutional Fund 707,460,265 1%
Philanthropy and Partnerships 135,144,249 14%

Source of Fund in 2020

B individual Giving (Child Sponsorship) W institutional Fund
M Individual Giving (Others) M Philanthropy and Partnerships
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Application of Fund in 2020

p— 0T

Women Right and Gender Equity 149,463,973 16%
Young People 118,544,164 12%
Resilience & Climate Justice 659,449,501 68%
Right to Just and Democratic Governance 36,247,125 %

Application of Fund in 2020

W Women Right and Gender Equity W Young People

B Resilience and Climate Justice M Right to Just and Democratic Governance
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Five Years Summary

For The Fiscal Year Ended December 31 [IPTST)

Financial Data (BDT Million)

2019

2018

Grants Income 964 842 787 538 436
Current Asset 102 46 61 76 74
Total Asset 103 49 65 78 76
Employee Benefits 361 279 185 135 149
Resource Allocation Framework KPI
(% of Total Expenditure)

Program Cost 94% 94% 95% 88% 91%
Fundraising Cost 1% 1% 2% 2% 3%
Support Cost 4.5% 3% 2% 8% 4%
Governance Cost 0.5% 2% 1% 2% 2%
Ratio Analysis

Current Ratio 1.23 1.02 110 2.74 239
Operational Cost Ratio 4.5% 5.6% 5.1% 4.8% 6.2%
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Resource Allocation Framework KPI

Program Cost Fundraising Cost

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Year Year
Support Cost Governance Cost
2% 2%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Year Year
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Contribution To Government

Exchequer
ActionAid to the when the y amounts fall due. In 2020, it
contributed Government Exchequer of an amount equal to BDT 56,065,387
of tax and VAT.

Forms of

Contribution

Withholding

Tax-Salary 16,978,722 8,444,429

Withholding
Tax-Contracts 1,112,607 4,408,446

Withholding
Tax-Suppliers 11,045,420 7,860,895

Value Added Tax
30,250,669
Withholding VAT 26,379,918 250,

37,745

Total Amount Paid to Government 56,065,387

56

Paid to Govt. o

Exchequer
(BDT Million)
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FUNDING PARTNERS AT A GLANCE

For the year ended 31" December 2020

2020 compared to 837 million in 2019.
& of the Kingdomof the |00 Partipdtion and Self-Refnce Integratng Approsches Aimed at Reducng
mowoey: 00 Violence Against Women
sl [ ik for Women (MMWW) 37,928,274
127,875,067
e
[Development Goals

Resilience Team (IHART)- ActioAid |
International I

0
o Emergency (Phase-i)
emergency
2 5 11.3nd 12 n Cov's Bazar (Phase.li)
om 11 3nd 12 in Cox's Bazar (Phase-V)
I (Phase 1 & 1)
[ (SRAMIC)
It workers
[chid
[COVID-19 Youth Digital Response Project
Covid19 - Coronavirus DPRF Appeal
Woe and Rohingya communities in Cox's Bazar (UD1) e
Federatione Organismi Cristiani
e Volontario .
Ghild fund Australia
UNHCR gy
UN Women oy 3c
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girs

Donor UK Vomes Projec (i
&cHo
comic REUEF ®F) 26491600
S| amease| 2608607
700 T3s391]
UroA Si17s316] 19502001
Ausralan NGO Comparation IOBAM | ovi 19 pesons rtective Eament. (ANCOD) 3,816,085 -
121,370 -
Intermationsl Centre for Migration -
™ [s0uth i Migration snd it 989,496
UNoPS RicE 20748660 -
s Bargiadesh 13.943.928] s
aton,
A foreds Tt Bangiadesh 9197741 .
ea =
The Kadoorle Charitable Foundation |(Phase I (KKW)
xer) nprovg
Faridpur (5KL) 3], IAS,
Technoogy | soee
o nose10e
o 3202
J esman
| sania
Thanc, Bandarban | o0
PENNY APPEAL [Meeting the protection needs ; T ewies
Total 566,385916 | 836,760,336
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Auditors’ Report
&
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of
ActionAid Bangladesh

For the year ended 31 December 2020
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MABS & J Partners

Independent Auditors’ Report Chartered Accountants
To the Senior L ip Team of ActionAid Bar

Opinion

We have audited the i financial of ActionAid which

comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the
consolidated statement of income and expenditure, consolidated statement of receipts and
payments and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the i i financial give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the organisation as at 31 December 2020 and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), the Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) Regulation Act 2016 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We our audit in with on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the

isation in with the i Ethics Board for

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Amenberct
® Nexia
nernanons
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemanoe lor the Financial
is for the of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and lor sucn mlemal control as management determines is
y to enable the financial that are free from

material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or eror.

In preparing the i financial is il for
assessing the organization's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organisation or to cease
ooperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with are ible for ing the izati financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of butis nota that an audit in
with ISAs will always detect a malenal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are material if, indivi orin the

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Amarmbes o
® Nexia
et
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

m Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is h:gher man for one resulting 1rom error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, i or th ide of internal

control.

Obtain an undersvandmg of mlemal eonlrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
are ut not for the purpose of
expressing an oplnlon on the eﬂecﬁveness of the organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the dlsclosures. and whether the consolidated financial

represent the and events in a manner that gives a
true and fair view.

‘We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

: Corporate Office: Motijheel Branch Office:
g;’k‘; ;:,;':,Zg' SMC Tower (7th Floor) 21 Purana Paltan Line m
33, Banani C/A, Road 17 (4th & Tth Floor), =
Amember of | Dhaka; 1213, Bangidesh Dhaka 1000,
N . Tel: 3 Call Us on: 8358471 MABS & J Partners
©XI1Q  Fax +880293320%
Internationa i
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

ActionAid Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2020

Amount in Taka
Particulars I"‘"" 31 December 2020 ||_31 December 2019
Assets.
Non-current assets 1,700,002 96,430
Bt pran s squipment 30 31196430
P tuviost 40 1700000 1,700,000

Current assets
Advance, deposits and prepayments.

Accounts receivable
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Fund and Liabilities

Fund
Property, plant and equipment fund

Unutilized fund
Endowment fund-UBICO

48,898,713

103,499,567

10
120

Total fund and liabilities 103,499,567 48,898,713
Slmmmu:.ﬂ/'
Head of Finance ountry
ActionAid Bangladesh ActionAid Bangladesh
even date.

Amember of
i@  Dated: 28 June 2021
ONexia gz

EreCy

MABS &] Partners.
Chartered Accountants
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants
ActionAid Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Amount in Taka
Particulars || Notos| 2020 2019
Income
Grants income 13.0 963,704,764 842,218,986
963,704,764 18,986

Expenditure
Human resource cost 14.0 361,195,805 278,626,330
Direct program cost 15.0 384,882,761
Grants to partner organizations 16.0
Travel cost 17.0
Operational cost 18.0

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Head of Finance ountry Director
ActionAid Bangladesh ActionAid Bangladesh

This is the Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditures referred to in our

separate report of even date.
Amember of l a e

Nexia ates: 28 une 2021 MABS & J Partners
internations  Dhaka Bangladesh Chartered Accountants
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@ Nex

A member of

ia

Internationa

ABS & J Partners

ActionAid Bangladesh Chartersd Accoxutants

Consolidated Statement of Receipts and Payments

For the per Y bd
Amount in Taka

Particulars I Notes I——-——m T
Opening Balance 28,030,433 21,295,860
Fixed deposit 40 1,700,000 1,700,000
Cash in hand 70 107439 105437
Cash at bank 72 26222994 19,490,424
Receipts
Grant received
ActionAid (AA) affiliate organizations
Other Receipts

Total of Opening Balances & Receipts (A+8)

Total of Payments & Closing Balances (C+D)

s

y
ActionAid Bangladesh ActionAid Bangladesh

Dated: 28 June 2021 3 -

Dhaka Bangladesh MABS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants
ActionAid Bangladesh
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 December 2020
Amount in Tk.
Particulars | Notes 2020 2019
Cash Flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 21.0 46,823,855 6,734,573
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets - -
Cash flows from financing activities - -
Net cash (used in) / provided by investing activities - -
Changes in cash and cash equivalents in the year 46,823,855 6,734,573
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 26,330,433 19,595,860
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 73,154,288 26,330,433

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

s sz

Head of Finance Country Director
ActionAid Bangladesh ActionAid Bangladesh

This is the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our separate report of even date.

3 e

MABS &  Partners
Chartered Accountants

Amember of
i Dated: 28 June 2021
NQXIE Dhaka Bangladesh
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

ActionAid Bangladesh
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2020

1. ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION

11 About ActionAid Bangladesh
ActionAid is a global movement of people working together to further human rights and
defeat poverty for all. ActionAid is an izati working with
over 15 million people in over 45 countries for a world free from poverty and injustice and
ActionAid has a ‘bottom up approach to decision making. Its Global Secretariat (GS) is
located in Johannesburg, South Africa with hubs in Asia, the Americas and Europe too.
ActionAid Bangladesh (AAB) is a member of ActionAid International Federation. AAB started
its journey in 1983 with a mission to work with poor and excluded people to eradicate
poverty and injustice.

12 LegalStatus
ActionAid Bangladesh is registered with NGO Bureau under the Foreign Donations
(Voluntary Activities) Regulation Ordinance, 1978 vide registration # FD/R # 210 dated 27
April 1986 which has been renewed on 22 Feb 2021.

13 Principal activities
ActionAid Bangladesh’s work falls into four broad areas: Women right and Gender Equity,
Right to Just and Democratic Governance, Resilience & Climate Justice and Young People.
AAB has a particular focus on women’s rights, Resilience & Climate Justice; it's a thread
that runs through all its work.

14 Reporting period
The reporting period of ActionAid Bangladesh covers one year from 01 January 2020 to 31
December 2020.

Amember of

Nexia
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MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants
20 FINANCIAL
AND ORGANIZATIONAL POLICIES
21 OF Fi

211  Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International Accounting Standards
(1AS), etc. ActionAid Bangladesh complied with the requirement of the following regulatory
and legal authorities:

a. Foreign Donations (Voluntary Activities) Regulation Act, 2016
b, Companies Act 1994
& Rules, regulat issued by the NGO Affai from time to time.
d.  Income Tax Ordinance and Rules 1984
e Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
In case issued by NGO Affairs
with those of other reg d the provisions and

circulars issued by NGO Malrs Bureau shall prevail.

212 Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, and therefore, do
not take into consideration the effect of inflation. The accounting policies, unless otherwise
stated, have been consistently applied by the organization and are consistent with those of
the previous year.

213 Going concern

The Board considers that there are no material uncertainties about the organization’s abi
to continue as a going concern.

The Board does not consider that there are any sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next reporting period.

A member of

Nexia
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MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
214 Functional and presentation currency
Items included in these financial statements :n muxund using the currency of the pﬂmuv
‘economic environment in which the organizat tes (‘the functional currency). These
financial statements are presented in Bawadﬂh hh( 'BOT") which is also the functional
currency of the Organization. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded
offtothe nearest taka except otherwise ndicated.

Transaction in forelgn currencies are converted using the rate of exchange ruling at the time
of the transaction. Gains or losses on transaction of the foreign currencies are treated as
charges/credits to the project for which the currency is held. GBP conversion rate at 31
December 202015 Tk. 108.9475.

215 Materiality and
Each material class of similar item is presented separately in the financial statements. Items

216 Offsetting
The Organization reports separately both assets and liabilties, and income and expenses,
unless required by an applicable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of
he transaction and such offsetting is permitted by applicable accounting standard. The
value of assets or liabilties as shown in the statement of financial position are not offset by
way of deduction from another labilty or asset unless there exist 3 legal right thereof. No
such incident exited during the year.

217 Useof estimates and judgements
preparation of financial statements ~requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions  that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabiities, and the accompanying disclosures including the disclosure of contingent
liabilties. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes. that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or labilties affected in future
periods.

Comparative information and rearrangement thereof

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 2019 in accordance with IAS 1
Presentation of Financiol Statements for all numeric information in the financial
Ssinds wd el Db Sad Gl Wfimaon Whare - 5 et o
understanding of the current year result

However, transformation into a new version of accounting software SUN 6.4 resulted in
showing direct program costs worth BDT 298,292,870 under one head ' Other third parties
services' (Note:15). Actually this costs BOT 298,292,870 related to four different heads
namely (i) community input (i) Community capacity building (ii) Community workshop and
seminar (iv) Community study and program evaluation cost. The System upgradation is
ongoing and Actionid Bangladesh will rearrange. the program cost in line with nature of the

program.

"
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MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants
219 Statement of cash flows
Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 “Statement of Cash
Flows". The Cash Flow Statement shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash
equivalents during the year. Cash Flows during the period have been classified as operating
activities, investing activities and financing activities.

2110 Changes in Accounting Policies
As per IAS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”
Accounting Policies are applied consistently for comparability between financial statements
of different accounting periods. Changes  in Accounting Policies are applied retrospectively in
the financial statements. Comparative amounts presented in the financial statements
affected by the change in accounting policy for each prior period presented. No such
changes in policies occurred during the year.

22 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

221 Income recognition
Income is recognized when the organization has entitiement to the funds, any performance
conditions attached to the income have been met, it is probable that the income will be

Income from government and other grants, whether ‘capital’ grants or ‘revenue’ grants, is
recognized when the organization has entitlement to the funds, any performance conditions
attached to the grants have been met, itis probable that the income will be received and the
amount can be measured reliably and is not deferred.

ses.
All expenditure is accounted for on an accrual basis. Costs reported under each heading in
the Statement of Income and Expenses _reflect the allocation of activities directly attributable
to that heading and an apportionment of support and governance costs based on agreement
‘with donors and management decision.

223  Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment costing more than the equivalent of £5,000, are capitalized at
cost. Depreciation is calculated on a straightdine basis and taken to the statement of
comprehensive income over the life of the asset. Depreciation is calculated for the following
categories of property, plant and equipment as follows:

Item Annual Depreciation

Rate (%)
Motor Vehicles 3333
Office Equipment 3333
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224 Events after the reporting per
Amounts recognized in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting
period that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No
adjustment is given in the financial statements for events after the reporting period that are

23 SIGNIFICANT ORGANIZATIONAL POLICIES

231 Grants/Donation accounting
ActionAld recognizes  grants as income in accordance with IAS 20 Accounting for
Government  Grants and Disclosure  of Government ~ Assistance.  ActionAid _receives
contributions from various donors and these contributions are recognized when ActionAid
has an irrevocable entitlement to receive future economic benefits and the amounts are
reliably measured.

232 Provisions and contingencies
Recognition
A Provision is recognized whe
i. AAB has a pvenn! Aolllnvn (legal or constructive) that has arisen as a result of a past
event (the obligating
i payment is uvob.hle ('mm likely than not'), and
. the amount can be estimated reliably.

not met,

comlmmuaulﬂm

A contin iability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose

existence  will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
certain future events not wholly within the control of the organization; or the omnuznon

has a present obligation as a result of past events but is not recognized because it is not

likely that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation ; or the amount

cannot be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilties normally comprise of legal claims  under

Contingent Assets
A contingent asset is possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the organization. t»ontin:enl assets are never
recognized,
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233  Employee Benefits.

2. Employees’ provident fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the staff of the organization in accordance with the
approved provident fund rules. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees. All regular
contract employees are contributing 6% of their gross salary as subscription of the fund. The

b, Employees’ gratuity fund

Al regular contractual staff of AAB are entitled to gratuity at the rate of one month's gross
salary for every completed year of service, provided that such staff shall have completed
one year of continuous and regular service with AAIB. Gratuity fund benefits are given in
‘accordance with the approved gratuity fund rules.

¢ Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. Short-term benefits include leave encashment,
festival bonus, medical benefit etc.

d. Otherlong-term benefit (group life insurance)
ANl staff irrespective of confirmation or in probation are covered by a Group Life Insurance
Plan underwritten by Insurance Company. This is to provide a measure of relief, and to
alleviate the financial hardships caused to the staffs family, in the event of the staff's
accident, disability or death. The amount of this group life insurance benefit varies
depending on the staff's job grade.

Prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing requires collective effort from all

stakeholders. ActionAid Bangladesh complies all the requirements which are based on

Laundering Prevention Act (MLPA), zou Anti-Terrorism Act (ATA), 2009 (including

i U. ActionAid Bangladesh shall

reventive measure to keep itself safe from both

the risk of money Iaundenn; and terrorist financing and want to play vital role to implement
an effective AML/CFT regir

24 General
241 i ship Team (SLT) on June 21,2021.

242 Previous year's balances are rearranged and adjusted where necessary to confirm with
current year's presentation.
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30 property,plant and equipment

ing!
Ad: Addition during the year
Less: Accumulsted desreciaton
Oetats areshownin  Schedule- A
Fined deposit

Advance, deposits and prepayments

Advances
A Advances to sttt

‘Opening batce

Less: Nt change during the year
Cosing balance

The breakup of the above s a5 under:
Advance tolocal saff

. Advance office rent

€ Advances to partner organizations
Total (B}

eposits

TAT Telephone security

Accounts recenable

Recenaie

Notes1
Notes2

p—

1156430 2anas
T
_useas sy
—_—
—O 1700500
waran a0
134300 13430
sy 1maz
—liNAN 0TS
225907 1420263
= —
w5 Zzs00m
225907
-
100, 06440

13520901 6as6an

1807870 10821951
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l Amount in Taka.

5054067 659671
3720108 .
s Sesen

05,606

S Sosacer
e 11228
320550 1969300
e 96548
.79 397,799
a6 4167
208138 206138
138386 138386
1570878 5,054,067
Note 7.1 900 1074
Note 72 73085202 2622299
7150286 26330433
70 Cashinband
S e comayOe 98780 980
Cashin hand o' Bazar Office 204 e
—t
72 Cahatbank
o) _——e 60192 2,766,008
Hsac (G0
009.062795.016) 17 .
ActonAid Bangiadesh SCB (BOT 02:1245236.01) soss
ActionAid Baogidesh LAP45: OBBL (80T
1751100007077 prers 257172
Actiondidnsernatons Bagiadesh Socity: SOC
(807 003.00703.011) sase0n2 sorse
Actonti Bangidesh socety; MTBL
(8O 0046-0210004070) 1080025 s
ActionAid Bangiadesh Dynamic Shre: KSBC
(80T 009.062795.015) m nm
Baniadesh WCRMG: HSBC (80T 005-
062795013) pre) 108929
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o
o
o] o | == =
ActionAid Bangladesh-EKN: HSBC (BOT 009-
L | wee
s S—
(BT 009-062795-012) 468,466 578,751
ActionAid Bangladesh-Cox's Bazar Operations:
'SBL(BOT 03733000564) sl s
s gt o W 880
03733000612) 2,835,583 296,321
prS——
1016901017479) 08, 0,
Bangladesh-UNHCR Project: EBL (BDT
Ao b wasss  amsm
Bangladesh-UNDP Project: EBL (80T
musaumz] 2, 308,
ActionAid Bangladesh-GIZ project: EBL (80T
vt smar e
o = s
80 Property, plant and equipment fund
Opening balance 1,196,430 2392858
P . : 3
1,196,430 2392858
Less: Depreciation charged for the year 1,196,428 1,196,427
—_— L%
20 Unasdted
Opening balance 1,077,553 5,339,773
v g b o wowss __soniorste___ipeans
o
— Wise i s
ey, s ssmer Wowto  niseas s

19,176,604 1077553
91 Fundreceived

ncome rad sy Nowsii  anas s
Income rad hough Actonkimeratons counies Nete912  1AIISAZS 1700224
ActionAid International-regular giving income Note9.1.3 138,819,526 159,336,602
986,385,916 836,760,336
L Unled fond refondd o donr” _ omse T
—tI 620000,
ity e .
oy ass0es :
Unwonen . I
—TE B
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246173

Foundation

ANIBS Amphan (ANIBA} Individual

AIES Covid 19 (ANIBC)-indvidual

11850

ANIBS Hagpy Home (ANIBHI-

Individusl Donor 1188360

‘Bangladesh Firstarte Iitiaive (8F)-Comiic

Rolel

112130
27554

1096811

8265098
‘Making Market Work for Women (MMW)-£XN

U Ad VokunteersIncreasing Capacitesfor inking
Relie, Rehabiltation and Deveiopment

200778

13503

989496

sLazse
0728660

Bss

2030700

26491600
e300
1281988
2194185
4654642
89346793

92274

7
9828177
03661

295,000

19602001
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- AemountinToka
s 2020 018
3111 Rohingya refogee crises respome: B B
e ol Orantion o Mirson 1M : 1618718
e s Ot o Migasn- (W) w7508 103574969
‘VMTIWWMMMMMv (iom) 131251666 )
ot
N Women (uW2) - 2093827
fomen (W) asuan -
Individual Donors (RHC) - 300000
wr2) 3136555 787303
UNGEF (uCt) - 29756676
uNCEF ue2) o368 199,14
UNHCR (k) - saas392
NHCR (2] 168615715 -
uNo? (uo1) - 1672700
UNDP (U02) 7636500 -
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Toul

Income raised through ActionAid Intemationsl countries.
Hapoy Homes Project (HP)

Chanpara Community Clinic: Improved Primary

‘and Reproductive Health Care for Slum Dwellers
(CCCHDNAMIC SHARE
Strengthening People's Sfeguard to Protect Land

Rights of Marginalized Community (FGG}AA

rands

Seed Fund Project FGG (SDFOO}AA
Netherlands

Global Platform Bangladesh (GP8)-AA Denmark
Action for Impact (AdI): Youth Leadership towards
Accountabiity of Sustainable Oevelopment Gosls -
AA Denmark

‘Sustainable and Responsible Actons for Making.
Industries Care (SRAMIC) (SRMLSF

Global Rights Campaign for Publc Service (GRPS)-
A8 Denmark

Emergency Response: Cyclone ulbul (88L00)-
IHART

‘Cyclone Amphan ART GB9 20K

(AMPOO)

Covid-19 Personal rotective

Equipment- (ANCDO)

COVID-19. COVID Response 2020

(cvio0)

Covid19 response forready made.

garments workers(LSF00)Levi
Strauss

e

2 238751
- 1,056,108
8726454 2,668,607
138391 .
11,801,265 19221707
733659 46656714
9,058,000 2343312
- 7875
200 3273.000
2106400 5
3816086 -
3864615 .
7602676 .
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Programming for Earthauake 10846352 2

Resifence (SUPER}AA taly

‘Voluntary Local Review (VLR) & SOG

accountabily (VLROO}- DANIOA sl

Youth Led Climate Accountabitty-
189

2507802 .
Youhied COVIDI9 response n s
Bangladesh -(YLAOO) 1200801
9121 Rohingya refugee crises response:
DEC{RH4) - 43211161
IHART -(RH4) - 31,802,611
Penmy Appeal (44) j 6191660
NWomen (x40 g 355,630
Chldtond hutate 72 Leanam ssi00
Tt sserren .
Ton S impwaie
913 ActionAd International.regular giving income
ActionAid International for Regular Giving Income. 135,253,902 152,742,917
RepiarGrving Income Atccated to dferenc
sroects:
Bangladesh Firestarter Inaiative (BF1)-Comic Relief - 944,486
Ming Marker Workfor Worman(MM) €00 sae 1366206
Surengthering Urban Pubc rate -
o Eanthquake Resibence (SUPERAA taly - 2
South Asia Migration And Cimate (SAMAC) s 3
mprcing The Uves ofChiden o ex Warkers
Shapa Kur Chid Development Center i Fardpur . s
(SKL-KCF
Climate Finance Accountabilty (CFA)-18P 78,046 -
Sustanabl and Responsbe Acons for Making -
Industries Care (SRAMIC) (SRM)-EC - 346
131 Rohingy Reugee Crses Response:
Peney Appest (k) . s
Penny Appeal (RHS) - 192,181
e (vcr) s 2500032
et (vcz) s
umcer (vc2)
'UNHCR (UNH) 582,667
161,536,926
Add/(Less): Expenses incurred for ActionAid
nematons! - ana
st isavese:
A membes of
Nexia
Internations

Annual Report 2020 | 92



® Nex

prT
o] e = =
R—— PR
110 Accounts payable
Pty otere B w11 uonan wam
T var o112 36 >
I ool KO e 15 e e
st [ s
T —
13 Amount oo emploss
Opening balance 17,182,885 19,903,120
R et chge i e o oo
F T
The break-up of the above Is as under
Gt tund
Medafund
ot and
Y TR
PR —
Openngiatee wa s
/Add: Net change during the year 70263 (8.237,152)
[T a—TTe
F——
Wabhldg s st o alowaces s .
WibhkdogTx o ot : :
Wikl ot ol s e
Wibakdng T ot : "
Value Added Tax (VAT) withheld 23775 11,669
f—r—
R ———
Opening balance 166,734 111,988
R ecoos g h e s o
i =
es: Pyt e g ey o0 ssio
212,989 166,
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e G
Kk & o ;
po isio0 :
Gt 1, w5007 :
privpiie e :
e Pl 2714 :
Voo Pace 14 ain :
e samet A o565 ]
Wiy Tarace St e freed :
Ve A oo :
Snchts e e freren :
e -
[rOgySe——
Opening balance. 27,551,700 27,058,365
Add: Net change during the year 28.824142 493,335
FrTTe—T
Th brskupof the hor s unders
e et s .
Oeect Progam ot vsmaes  tomum
[ — wwasn
Tt 0102 s
Legal and financial management Cost. 1 2
ot opeston ot W damas
Covomenicon ssam
Audit foe 1810993 1,662,938
Grentund 2 2n
Sallnchcomnon o 7300
Pemicnspest rchase - g6

income.
Tota Expenses a per Consoldated Statement of
ey arpen iy e sa2218986

Staff salary 315496531
Festival bonus savan
Mobile phone allowances 25008
Responsibity allowances 249788
Modem allowarces Las8017
Medical expenses. 6207162
ot fund 558094
Group nsurance 6758356
068,037

Amember of

Nexia

Internationa

Annual Report 2020 | 94



MABS & J Partners

Chartered
Aemount In Taka
200 2015
e 2211807
sw9m 965,666
62004 1,048,550
0000 25
3726% -
As por tatement of Income and Expenditure 361195805 278626330
'Add. Previous year's payable and current year ETrp————
frroddinnery 21466762 24451606
Less. Current year' accrue and last year advance.
oy 27475837 21466762
As per Statement of Receipts and Payments 355106730 L6178
150 Direct program cost
nput 2941229 173,446,207
Commanity Capcity Buikding. ssmen 46326134
Commanity Workshop & Seminar 7346419 30871275
Commanity Study, Program Evabuation Cost 10482558 11904679
Publications & Photograph 530000 07227
Policy Development and Review 40000 1828605
Other Third partes services* 298292870 -
s per Statement of Income and Expenditure sssmr6 264984028
Add. Previous year's payable and current year e e
prrostinsery 1072769 20515343
Less. Current year's accrue and previous year
Advance Adjsted 514792 10727639
Less: Vendor Payment 1843176 -
As per Statement of Recelpts and Payments 3seis2432  2ATILIR
* Please see polcy note 2.1.8
160 Grants to partaer organizations
Adibashi Mohia Unnayon Somity - 74235
Agrajatra - 6309834
Al Sheccha Sheb Pall Unnayan Shangstha 4080290 1592759
Angikar Somaj Unnayan Sangstha . 898421
Association for Socio-Ecomomic Advancemens of 4720468 912035
Bangladesh (ASEAB)
Associaton of Vountary Action for Society (AVAS) 651939 4978119
Association for ARernatie. S50 E
Development (AFAD)
AWAS Foundation - 6909774
B3dhon Manob Unnayan Sangstha 4382560 1512.602
Banpladesh Association for Community Education 352760 7513571
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e

Annual Report 2020 | 95



MABS & J Partners

AmountinTata
I,,,,_I partcalars I S0 ) Chartered Aceountants

Cazire e
Barendra Development Organization (800) 2443913 2,041,941
‘Barendrabhumi Samaj Unnayan Sangstha (8500). 1,823,068 1,957,347
Bdesh prosibondh Unnayan Sangstha E s
Bolipara Nari Kalyan Somity (BNKS) 2979956 2,541,323
Bondhon Socal ot sos80 w01
owit 260265 2msn
Oeveopment Organiation of Contal Ares's i e
People (DOCAP) N
Ohvubotara YouthDevelopment
Foundation (OYDF) s 2
(Grameen Nari Unnayan Sangstha-(GNUS) 729239
Human Rightsand Enviconmental Acion

o e 1967238

Initiative for Right View (IRV) 290,046 147419
Jago NartUnnayon Sangstha-UNUS) 501 -
KagojpolNar Kt Sangsth- (KNKS) 1 sases
Karmassi Nar 2 7099760
Love Thy Neighbor - 728,083
Moidev 2007956 -
NagarDaridra Bastecbashir UnnayanSangstha 3570285 3536994
NariMatree a1 aneen
Nzl Sty Songsad (55) su7885 -
Nakshaanths man .
Pugan Gono Unsyan Songstha . ssa125
Porborton Chai 20863 -
PovertyRemove BAwareness Network 3 902937
prantcion .
pres st of Bangadesh § ey
proit foundation o 100454
Prerons w5 -
Reach to Unresched 3 s63561
Research Initiatives Bangladesh (RIB) - 1129841
RucaSociety Devlapment Organiaton (RSOAI an -
‘Safety & Rights. - 8,935,196
‘Samaj Kallyan Sangstha (SKS) 5,656,925 42,204,361
Sapla Mohi Sangsth (SMS) B 218577
Soptagram NariSwanivar Paisd (NSP) : 2761814
Secchased Bohumuk Mo Sams Kty
S 1054600
Sl Help & Advanced Development Organiztion
b 1017 91009

w50 10
Soco Heakth & Rehabiltaton Programme 19 -
Songihoptaque 3 ™
Sanghala Trst saa319 -
sanom 1008250 .
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8531659 4752287

Ulashi srejoni shangha (USS) 986,157

United Nations Development Programme (A21) 2828704 4899960

Village Development Center (VDC) - #8505

 Association for Rural Development 4454870 3367033
‘Young Power in Social Acton (YPSA)
Other small

s per Statement of Income and Expenditure
Add. Previous year's Payable Paid

Less. Current year's Payable

Less. Previous year's Recehvable Adjustment

Add. Current year's Adwance

As per Statement of Receipts and Payments.

170 Trave cost
Local ravel, accommodston and per diem
termations! rave, accommodation and per Gem 430656 314669
s parstatement o ncome 3nd Sionan__ srmoss
Ada. Previous yea's payable it a8 92057
Less, Curent year's pyable 260182 185
Les. Previous yea's recevable adjustment 2259079 142026
Ads. Curent year's advance 5 2255079
A per Statement o Receipts and Payments 716773
180 Operationsicont
Eaupment cost Note 181 ses655 9140207
Legal & financial management cost Note 182 3771820 2663476
ffice operation cost Note 1803 ssseas AT
Vehice Note 1804 2920301 3993406
s porStatement o ncome and Expenditure sumsae
Ads. revious year's pyable it 35104 3800495
Les. Current year's payable :
Less. Previous yea's receivabe adstment s90193 0.9
Ads. Cutent year's advance 5570339 5903997
A per Statement o receipts and payments 0207582
w01 Cauipment cost
Purchasenon captal Kems under SK GBP - 2419335
- 5475850
45655 S35
- 3317
—T
48,000 451650
590,279
5 por Statement o Receipts 3nd Payments X

—
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1802 Legal & financial management cost
Consultant Fees 250,000 3
Legal Fees 1,046,481 169,650
Audit Fees. 1208910 1,886,777
Bank Charges 268,965 215,848
Constitutional Compliance/ Board Expenses 997,468 391,201
As per Statement of Income and Expenditure 3771824 2,663,476,
Add. Previous year's payable paid 1910018 2335715
Less. Current year's Payable 1,984,039 1910018
As per Statement of Recelpts and Payments 3,
1803 Office operation cost
Office Rent 12370532 14,531,439
Office Maintenance 7433333 6,408,430
Office Securties and Utiities 3,536,093 7,739,295
Printing & Stationery 2361652 1618583
Entertainment/Public Relations 322019 435929
Newspapers and Periodicals 147,225 48,052
Communication Expenses 1353278 1497011
IT Accessories and Maintenances 854939 494,795
Software and 3,205,139 2,654,204
As per Statement of Income and Expenditure 3 177
1,191,092 1013129
Less. Current year's Payable 1337,797 1,191,092
Less. Previous year's Receivable Adjustment 5902272 8,886,004
Add. Current year's Advance 5568674 5902272
s per Statement of Receipts and Payments 31,103,905 32,266,482
1804 Vehicle maintenance cost
Vehicle fuel costs 855,998 764,403
Vehicle repair, maintenance and insurance 867,89 2,032,576
Vehicle depreciation 1,196,428 1,196,427
Statement of Income and Expenditure 2,920,321 3,993,406
Less: Vehicle Depriciation 196,428 1,196,427
#s per Statement of Receipts and Payments 1,723,893 2,796,979

®Nexia
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Aot Taka
1920 Expenditure anayss on the basés of piorty
prioities wise
Women ight and Gender Equity UL 19057150
Young People ussMle 1085794
Reshence & Clenate Nustice 949501 5100026%
Right 10 Just and Democratic Governance 362075 846
Total Expenditure for the Year 363704764 w2 218906
00 analsis on the bass of projects
Acion for Impact (AdI:Youth
towards Accountabily of
Sustamable Development Gosl s as0m
Cyploms Al frpomes (114003 1m0
Firestarter Iitative (8F) sarsn
Cimate i
(€500 susor
COVID-19. COVIO Response 2020
aeonn -
EC.ORM EURODAD (EUROO) wm -
Economic andsei-
Reance Integrating Approaches
Violence Aganst
Women (W) sovssasn Tanan
Flood Response n Recovery n AP
5 (FA800) 233558
Strengthening Peopl’s Safeguard to
prosect Land ights o
Communty (FGG) assesss
Global Platform Bangladesh (GP8) et s
Making Market Work for Women.
ww) nssasn s
Sustanable and Responsible Actons
for Making Indusries Care (SRAMIC) oy prepes
Strengihening Urban Public Prvate
programming for
A .
Improving The Uvesof Chldren of Sex
Workers at Shapla Kri O
Development Cente in Faridpur (5] X e
Campgn on sustamatie
Consumetion (C5%) 5 2
Happy Home Project (HHP) s wsman
A community based inative on
and rehabiltation of
2017 lood damages in Bangladesh
amss
2ero Violence Buiding and
Strengthering WAGBLGBT (FCO00) nosm
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Ut o v Dt BA2)
Emergency Response: Cycone Bubl

(FOMN)in Bangiadesh (Phase-V)
(s)

MABS & J Partners

[ Amoutintala |

o0 e ]
- s
waman s
wamman 101
2630538 s
o ;a0

. e

ssa00

: o

- 2502058
1330950 -
5380306 -
200003 .
13006206 -
976 en0s8253

amssse

ansone

amasse

saaman

susay 1060
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Partculars

| Amount in Taka

. s

More Women Play a Greater Role and
are Better Served by Humanitarian
Response and Recovery Efforts -UN
Women (W2)

Ao 2426500
Site Managemat in camp 118 12 1OM

m3) - 110311866
Site Managemat in camp 11,12 &19-

10M (1M4) 149802 sason

UNICEF (UC1) . 3nsn968

Women and Girf's

IV}UNICEF (UC3) e -
UNHCR(UNH) « 0423300

Communi
UNHCR(UK200) 166472598 -
Skl

Adolescer
WEPWF2) wose4 2266
chil 122000

dsaster preparedness mmm the
resibence of host and Rohin

Communites nCoes st (001) - 16,260,493
0€C Appeal 2020
(0 semny %
Strengthening extreme weather and

disaster preparedness to enhance the

resibence of host and Rohingya

‘communities in Cod's Bazar (U02) 2651915 8
ANES Rohingya Crisis (ANES) s

refugees in Bangladesh (ALB) B 2268
Tota Project wse Expenses 6370876 s ses

Annual Report 2020 | 101



MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants
- ‘Amountin Taka
[Notes o 2020 2019
2100 Cash flows from operating activities
1
activities
Net movement in funds. 16902622 (s.458647)
Depreciation 1196428 1196427
Decrease / (Increase) in receivables (305.719) 2226785
Decrease / (Increase) in Advance, deposit and
prepayments (8.067,710) 19,179,355
(Decrease) / : i i 37.698233 (10409,307)
Net cash (used in) / provided by operating
activities 46,823,855 6734573

—
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‘Schedule of Property, plant & equipment
per
Scheduie-A
ost Dapreciation
e Disposal Rate of Charged | Disposal
Opening | during Closing Opening Closing | Down Valuo|
Particulars during epreciation during the | during
sance |t SR | anee Baance | W0 | S0 | gaiance
Toka | Toka | Toka | Taka % Toka Toka | Toka | Toka Taka
Equipment 2818500 | - - | 2814500 2514500 B | 2staas 1
[Radio Equipment 1364500 - — | 1364500 1,364,500 1,364,499 1
(Generator 100 KVA_ 960,000 - . 960.000 960.000 960.000 =
|Generator- Office. 490,000 = 2 490,000 490,000 490,000 -
. Motor Vehicle 1028969 |- — [ 13smeere 12682551 | 1196428 - | 13878078 1
2859156 | - — | 2850.15% 2850155 1
620,000 = 0 620, 620,000
oyata Kiuger 2940000 - —| 2940000 2:840,000 -
fonda CRV Jeep 3,870,540 £ 3,870,540 3,870,540 =
6L 3569283 — | 3se0283] 333 2 1186428 3569283 -
A P I I P [ Tamad
[December 2020 13,104,196 | - - | 16893479 13104196 | 1106428| - | 16693477 2

Povmemt  [uwmiml = | | wssos]  ussocom| sass] -+ | snsmrpul s
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408,506

263479

397,116
159,012

s

;

T NARRERR)

Nagar Dar
1 [Dhaka LRP 49A el
T [arai Vourteers G5 |
25 [N Maree T |

2 [anr:; Association of Sports for the persons with Disability 308,332

LT lelelelelselceleeloelreloelecl

(YPSA)
Tou 1337050 ]
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ActionAid Bangladesh
House SE(C) 5/B (old 8), Road 136, Gulshan 1, Dhaka 1212

@ +83(02) 550448517 @ aab.mail@actionaid.org

® actonaidbdorg @ /actionai ®

® youtube. ®




